

TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 5/19/16



Dinner Schedule

5/26/16 Bullock/Bullock 6/2/16 Guthrie/Guy-Sell 6/9/16 Haine/ Jimenez 6/16/16 Kain



Speaker Schedule

5/26/16 Club Assembly 6/2/16 Andrew 6/9/16 Visioning 6/16/16 Barrett

Members Present

Scott Andrew, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Ben Curtis, Mary Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Cindy Kain, Char McGuire, Mike McGuire, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh and Frank Zgola.

66% Present

Our guests for the evening were Dewey Neild, Jerry Dietz and Margaret Phillipson.

Darlynne announced that today was Bill's birthday and he turned 40 and Pelly's birthday was yesterday and she turned 5.

Frank introduced Jerry Dietz the founder of Just Be Cause. This was started in 2013 for Not-For-Profit organizations to have a place to organize. Website

Jerry also told his story as to how he started the Aides Ride For Life. In the 18 years Jerry has been doing this they have raised over \$4 million. Website

Dewey Neild spoke on his waterfall calendars and we are going to take 25.

Mark Baumann gave us a recap on the BBQ we held last weekend and we sold out and make \$791 from the BBQ and \$43.88 for Polio Plus.

Peggy brought up the Ulysses Philomathic Library's request for \$200 for business related books and after much discussion it was approved to give them \$200 and they will give us recognition for the donation.

Darlynne told us that she is heading a brainstorming session on Wizarding Weekend Saturday from 6:30-8:30 at Just Be Cause.

Ben Curtis reminded us of the Foundation giving and we, as a club, voted to give 100%.

Ben also reminded us that the golf tournament if coming soon and to start looking for donations.

Ben also told us that he received the approval for the amendment to the Nepal grant for more latrines due to the recent earthquake.

Cindy asked if anyone wanted to speak to the library on the Chris Bond Run and it was decided to ask Mike Brainard to do this as long as he is spearheading the run.

Cindy also asked if anyone was going to the Pass The Gavel on June 10th. She has the sign-up sheet and will need the money by June 2nd.

Nina told us that she went to DC on spring break and saw many museums and rode bikes. Her prom is this Saturday and she is going to Albany on Monday.

The meeting ended at 8:10 pm.



\$1 from Cindy for her daughter getting ready to start a new business, Inner Peace Floats.

- \$2 from Mike McGuire for the school budget passing and his daughter getting engaged.
- \$1 from Zoren for some of his fondest memories were of the Ride for Life and cooking the chicken.
 - \$1 from Dewey Neild for being happy to see Jerry Dietz.
- \$5 from Bill for paying off his mortgage, Pelly turning 5, he, turning 10 and finally finishing the patio.
 - \$1 from Jerry Dietz for having an enjoyable evening.
- \$1 from Mary for Tina Podkaminer not being in the May run due to her son getting married so that meant that Mary got the ribbon for her age group.
- \$2 from Peggy because it finally felt like spring and it was nice seeing Jerry there.





Friday, July 8th, Golf Tournament



Thursday-Sunday, August 5th – 7th, NASCAR

FOUR WAY TEST

- 1. Is it the truth?
- 2. Is it fair to all concerned?
- 3. Will it build goodwill and better friendships?
- 4. Will it be beneficial to all concerned?

Our Exchange Student



Nina



from France